MJ-194 Briercrest Bible College fonds. – [moving images]. – 1987. – 1 videocassette (60 min.). Box AV-1

Administrative history

Briercrest College was originally founded as a bible study in Briercrest, Saskatchewan. It became Briercrest Bible Institute on October 19, 1935. Preacher Henry Hildebrand served as principal, Jean Whittaker, Margaret Rusk, and Mrs. Isabel Whittaker administered and taught, while Donald McMillian later became assistant principal. Property was purchased in Caronport in 1946 that would later become the site of Caronport High School later that year. The school became an accredited bible college in 1976, and in 1982 its name was changed from Briercrest Bible Institute to Briercrest Bible College.

Scope and content

This fonds contains one videocassette tape titled "Briercrest Bible College Heritage Project: 'Foundations for the Future' 60 minutes".

Conservation note

This fonds was foldered and boxed in 2017.

Note of immediate source of acquisition

This material was donated to the archive as accession 11.2017 by A.R. Adam on February 5, 1987.

Accruals

No further accruals expected.

Finding aids

See file list.

File List

Box AV-1

001 – Briercrest Bible College Heritage Project: "Foundations for the Future" 60 minutes – 1987. – 1 videocassette (60 min.).